



**Ward I Neighborhood Planning Assembly**  
March 14, 2012  
Memorial Lounge, UVM Waterman Building

**Agenda:**

7:00 Welcome & Introductions; Pizza and refreshments provided by Ward 1 NPA

7:05 City Council Report

7:15 Speak out

7:25 Update from the Dog Off-Leash Task Force

7:40 Round Table Discussion Focusing on Community and NPA Format

- CEDO Neighborhood Survey, Laura Hale
- Review Resolution creating NPA structure
- Discussion to refocus Ward 1 NPA to be more community focused
- Review Letter to UVM Interim President
- Discuss Items in Community We Can Help Out With

8:30 Thank you and close.

**Contributors:**

- Dog Off-Leash Spaces Taskforce
- Laura Hale, Neighborhood Services, CEDO, lhale@ci.burlington.vt.us
- Richard Hillyard, Jean Hopkins and Peg Boyle Single are members of the Ward 1 NPA Steering Committee: "Richard Hillyard" <pompeyhccc@hotmail.com>, "Jean Hopkins" <seaheidi@earthlink.net>, pegboylesingle@gmail.com,

**Future Dates:**

- Next Ward 1 NPA is April 11, 6:30 – 8:00 p.m. in Waterman's 427a
- We will be hearing from Nate Cloutier, General Managers for the Lake Monsters, he'll be telling us about the upcoming season and the promotions that will be sponsored throughout the season: [www.vermontlakemonsters.com](http://www.vermontlakemonsters.com). Afterward we will be continuing our experiment with the round table discussions at our NPA.